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For the attention of Mr Michael White Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service HQ
Licensing Section Business Fire Safety
Test Valley Borough Council Leigh Road
Beech Hurst Eastleigh
Weyhill Road Hampshire
ANDOVER SO50 9SJ
Hampshire

SP10 3AJ Tel: 02392 855180

Email: csprotection.admin@hantsfire.gov.uk

Date: 10 February 2016

Enquiries To:  Mr M Phillips My Reference: F/IMDP/00223957
Your Reference:  PREM/05/0013

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
M B Fried Chicken, 7 Winchester Street, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 2EA

| confirm that | have received a copy of an application for a review of the licence for the above
premises dated 28 January 2016.

Having examined the information contained in our files | would notify you that Hampshire Fire and
Rescue Service (The Fire and Rescue Authority) wish to make representations to the Licensing
authority, specifically with regard to public safety relating to the following issues:

o The removal of SIA trained security staff may have a detrimental impact on the fire
safety provision currently afforded by their presence.

Additionally, guidance documents covering the standards required in the various classes of
premises are available for download or purchase from the communities and local government
website at:

https://www.gov.uk/workplace-fire-safety-your-responsibilities/who-is-responsible

Alternatively you can refer to our business fire safety pages on our website at:
http://www.hantsfire.gov.uk/forbusiness.htm
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Any queries concerning these matters may be directed to the officer detailed above but any
correspondence should be addressed to me.

Please quote our reference number on all correspondence.

Yours faithfully

for Chief Officer






